SHREERAM WORLD SCHOOL

Sankalp Sahodaya General Body Meeting 2023 Minutes of the meeting

Date: Saturday, 7 January 2023

Venue: ShreeRam World School

Members Present: Dr Sudha Acharya (President), Ms Archana Narain (Secretary), Ms Monica Mehan (Treasurer) and members of the Sankalp Sahodaya group.

The event started with the welcome address followed by an invocation dance performance by the teachers of ShreeRam World School.

The General Body Meeting commenced with an address by Ms Archana Narain, Secretary Sankalp Sahodaya. She further invited Dr Sudha Acharya to address the audience.

Dr Sudha Acharya (President) addressed the gathering by extending a warm welcome to all and wished everyone a very happy and prosperous New Year. Following points were discussed in the meeting -

- **Examinations**: Dr Acharya highlighted upon the few crucial points related to the examinations.
 - ➤ Attendance Schools need to ensure that minimum 75% attendance is fulfilled by the students of classes 10th and 12th students.
 - ➤ Parents & students should be conveyed clearly that the admit card will not be handed over if the student fails to clear Preboard exams.
 - ➤ Child should work hard for exams; they should earn their marks and not rely on grace marks or internal teachers for any help.
 - Teacher should be very strict during practical exams and practical marks should not be disclosed to the students.
 - ➤ Child should not be promoted to class IX until the child clears the third language in class VIII.
 - >Improve the efficiency of students by making strategies and policies for revision.
 - ➤ Coaching classes inside the school premises should be discouraged.
 - ➤ Orientation should be conducted for students for CUET.
- Dummy School: Dr Acharya also called our attention to dummy schools; she said if we notice anything like a dummy school, then it should be reported to CBSE.
 - Holistic Progress Card to be introduced in pilot schools in session 2023-24. All schools to prepare for the same.

- NCF 2022: Dr Acharya urged all Principals, HOS, Incharges to be well-versed with NCF 2022 (Especially Foundational Preparatory years).
- ➤ All teachers should be given a task to prepare PPTs on various important topics of NCF 2022
 - She stressed on few points for the holistic development of every child.
 - She highlighted that teachers should adapt to the changes in both teaching and learning strategies.
 - Teachers should get training and logistic support for online sessions.
 - She emphasised on inclusive education for children with multiple learning disabilities.
 - Credit system to be implemented in schools.
 - Emphasis was given on Teacher's recruitment policy and Teacher's career progression that leads to stability of every school.
 - Multi subject teaching qualification authorizes the teacher to teach more than one subject.
- Teachers should be encouraged to do various courses sponsored by CBSE.
- Motivate and encourage your own teachers to add qualifications.
- School should evaluate the efficiency of every teacher on regular basis.
- Teachers need to do self-assessment on a daily basis and prepare an observation report.
- Teachers should be well-versed with the new education policy and its framework.
- Annual athletic Meet for Sankalp Sahodaya should be conducted for teachers as agreed upon by the members.

Vote of thanks:

Ms Sudha Sadangi, Head of School ,ShreeRam World School thanked all members for being a part of General Body Meeting. She extended special thanks to Dr Sudha Acharya and Ms Archana Narain for giving the opportunity to host Sankalp Sahodaya General Body Meeting at ShreeRam World School.